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MEMORANDUM FOR: B. Paul Cotter, Jr.
Chief Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety and Licensing ard Panel

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary

SUBJECT: PETITION TO INTERVENE AND QUEST FOR
HEARING SUBMITTED BY B. IRENE OFR,
D. I. ORR, JOSEPH J. MACKTAL AND
S§. M. A. HASAN

Attached is a petiticn to intervene submitted by counsel on behall
of B. Irene Orr, D. I. Orr, Joseph J. Macktal and §. M. A. Hasan.
The petition was filed in response to an "Environmen' al Assessment
and Finding of No Significant Impact" issued by the (IRC staff as a
part of staff’s consideration of a request by Texas Utilities
Electric Co. for an amendment of the construction permit for
Comanche Feak Unit 2 (50-446). The amendment would extend the
completion date for Unit 2 from August 1, 1992 to August 1, 1995,
The Finding was published in the Federal Register at 7 Fed. Reg.
28885 (June 29, 1992) (copy attached). No other Federal Register
notice of the proposed action was published. Additionally, the
requested extension of the completion date was issued on July 28,
1992 (copy attached).

The petition to intervene is being referrad to you for appropriate
action in accordance with 10 C.F.R. Sec. 2.772(j).

Attachments: as stated

cc: Commission Legal Assistants
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William J. Cahill, J:.
Group Vice President, Nuclear
Texas Utilities Elictric Company
G. Edyar Esquire .
Newnan'& Holtzinger
Counsel for Lscensee
Michael D. Kohn, Esquire
Stephen M. Kohn, Esquire
Kohn, Kohn and Colapinto, P.C.
Counsel for petitioners
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